Vest, Stacie
\

From: Larum, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Vest, Stacie

Subject: FW: Kevin Willhelm for Judge Commercial Link

Here is where we would have had the spot to grab. Iam not seeing an actual traffic instructions | filled out, but Laurje
may have. Once | negotiate the rates, | usually hand it off to an AE to take care of everything else.

Thanks,
Chris Larum
Director of Sales

TEXAS TEGNA
Be in good company.

Abilene, TX | San Angelo, TX
clarum@tegna.com | Office: 325-672-5616 | Cell- 325-212-8587
FOXWTX.com | TEGNA.com

From: Kayla Christianson <kayla@infocusdigital.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Larum, Christopher <clarum@tegna.com>
Subject: Kevin Willhelm for Judge Commercial Link

- Please use caution opening attachments and never share your password.
Send suspicious email to infosec@tegna.com.

Kevin Willhelm for Judge - :30 commercial
Click the link below, then the download button and choose your preferred video size.

https://vimeo.com/391025057/c82f0f4bd

Thanks,
Kayla

IN-Focus Digital, Chief Encouragement Officer & Owner | 325.672.0715 | www.infocusdigital.com



